
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

North Planning 
Committee 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 22 
JANUARY 2014 
 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5  
CIVIC CENTRE 
HIGH STREET 
UXBRIDGE 
UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman) 
Raymond Graham 
Michael Markham 
Carol Melvin 
David Yarrow 
David Allam (Labour Lead) 
Robin Sansarpuri 
 

  
Published: Tuesday, 14 January 2014 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Charles Francis 
Tel: 01895 556454 
Fax: 01895 277373 
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MId=1714&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 
 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  
Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   
Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  
Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 
 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  
Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  
An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   
The procedure will be as follows:-  
1. The Chairman will announce the report;  
2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 
4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  
Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  
When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   
If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

4 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered 
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private 

 

 
Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The 
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or 
land concerned. 
 

 
Non Major Applications without a petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

5 Ickenham Manor 
House  
 
32002/APP/2013/2732 
 
 

Ickenham 
 

Demolition of 2 garages and the 
erection of building to 
accommodate a double garage 
and studio, adjacent to existing 
barn. 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

1 – 12 
 

46 - 53 

6 Ickenham Manor 
House  
 
32002/APP/2013/2733 
 
 

Ickenham 
 

Demolition of 2 garages and the 
erection of building to 
accommodate a double garage 
and studio, adjacent to existing 
barn (Listed Building Consent). 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

13 – 18 
 

54 - 61 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Other 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

7 Land o/s sorting office, 
junction of East Way 
and Park Way  
 
59076/APP/2013/3635 
 
 

Manor 
 

Replacement of existing 12.5m 
high monopole and one radio 
equipment cabinet with a new 
12.5m high monopole with 2 
equipment cabinets and ancillary 
works (Consultation under 
Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town 
and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 
1995) (as amended) 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

19 – 30 
 

62 - 68 

8 S 106 Quarterly 
Monitoring Report 
 
 

 
 

Recommendation: 
 
That the report be noted. 

31 - 44 

 

 
Plans for North Planning Committee                            Pages 45 - 68 



This page is intentionally left blank



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE LONG LANE ICKENHAM 

Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to accommodate a
double garage and studio, adjacent to existing barn

19/09/2013

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 32002/APP/2013/2732

Drawing Nos: Existing Site Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Site Plan (un-numbered)
Existing & Proposed Floor Plan (un-numbered
Proposed Roof Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Ground Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Elevations (un-numbered)
Planning, Design, Access & Heritage Statement

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Ickenham Manor is a large detached grade I listed house located within Ickenham
Conservation Area and is located within the Green Belt. The development site is also
located within a proposed (within the Hillingdon Local Plan emerging Site Designations
Proposal Map) Archaeological Priority Area and is located within a few metres of  the
Ickenham Manor Moat  Scheduled Ancient Monument.

The property is reached from Long Lane to the west, via a long driveway, which is also
used to reach Long Lane Farm to the south west of the site. The property is a 15th
Century Tudor Manor House. 

The existing garages are set to the south west of the Manor House and are met before
you reach the house, if one arrives in the grounds of the manor from the entrance track
that is located to the west of the site.  The new building would partly occupy the footprint
of a long demolished building that is understood to have served an agricultural function
when the Manor House operated as a farm house, a function the Manor House no longer
fulfils.

The application seeks to demolish two small small concrete construction garages and to
erect a new building that would link onto the side on an existing wooden frame barn to
accommodate a double garage and a work studio with its own enclosed outdoor space set
to the side (south) of the new building.

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

1.2 Proposed Scheme

20/09/2013Date Application Valid:

DEFERRED ON 10th December 2013 FOR SITE VISIT ON

A site visit has been confirmed for the 17th of January 2014.

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

None relevant to this application.

The new garage and studio would occupy a footprint of approximately 81 square metres,
be 5.6m deep and 14.75 metre long, finished with a dual pitch roof rising to a ridge height
of 4.71 metre. 

The new structure and the existing barn taken together would be over 20m in length. 

The flank south elevation of the studio would be largely glazed, the front elevation (east
facing) would contain 3 windows and a door and the rear the rear elevation a further 2
small windows. The studio would contain a toilet and hand basin plus a fireplace in the
main room.  The building would be clad in horizontal timber boards, above a red brick
base, with steel framed windows and the roof tiled in interlocking pantiles to match those
on the existing barn.

The application was subject to extensive pre-application advice with the local planning
authority with Officers advising upon a smaller footprint outbuilding than is currently
submitted.

Not applicable 30th October 2013

Advertisement and Site Notice2.

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

EXTERNAL:

A site notice was displayed. The application was advertised in the local newspaper. Two
adjoining land owners were consulted in writing as were the Ickenham Residents
Association.

No responses were received from neighbours or other residents.

ENGLISH HERITAGE: Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) 

The application lies within a proposed Archaeological Priority Area reflecting the
archaeological interest relating to the medieval moated manor at Manor Farm.  The
application site lies on the platform of a small medieval moat which encloses a grade I
listed medieval/post-medieval manor house and is attached to a larger scheduled moat.
The development would therefore affect an undesignated heritage asset of  significance
equivalent to a scheduled monument to which the NPPF policies applying to designated
assets should be applied (NPPF 139).   No archaeological assessment or evaluation has
been submitted with this application nor are there sufficient details of foundations.  Further
information is necessary to establish the impact of development and appropriate
mitigation, which should aim to minimise disturbance to significant remains through
sympathetic foundation design (e.g. raft). I therefore recommend that the following further
studies should be undertaken to inform this application: 

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Page 2



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Desk-based assessment 

Desk-based assessment produces a report to inform planning decisions.   It uses existing
information to identify the likely effects of the development on the significance of heritage
assets, including considering the potential for new discoveries and effects on the setting
of nearby assets.  An assessment may lead on to further evaluation and/or mitigation
measures.

Evaluation

An archaeological field evaluation involves exploratory fieldwork to determine if significant
remains are present on a site and if so to define their character, extent, quality and
preservation.  Field evaluation may involve one or more techniques depending on the
nature of the site and its archaeological potential.  It will normally include excavation of
trial trenches.   A field evaluation report will usually be used to inform a planning decision
(pre-determination evaluation) but can also be required by condition to refine a mitigation
strategy after permission has been granted. 

Preservation in-situ 

Where archaeological remains are to be preserved in-situ within a development there will
normally be a requirement to provide details of how this will be achieved.  Typically this
would involve a design and methods statement for groundworks.  Where particularly
important or vulnerable features are to be preserved there may also be a requirement to
monitor their condition and take remedial action in the event of decay. 

The nature and scope of assessment and evaluation should be agreed with GLAAS and
carried out by a developer appointed archaeological practice before any decision on the
planning application is taken.  The consultant's report will need to establish the
significance of the site and the impact of the proposed development.  Once the
archaeological impact of the proposal has been defined a recommendation will be made
by GLAAS.

The NPPF accords great weight to the conservation of designated heritage assets and
also non-designated heritage assets of equivalent interest.  Heritage assets of local or
regional significance may also be considered worthy of conservation.

If archaeological safeguards do prove necessary, these could involve design measures to
preserve remains in situ or where that is not feasible archaeological investigation prior to
development.  If planning permission is to be refused without the provision of a
satisfactory archaeological assessment/evaluation then we recommend that the failure of
the applicant to provide an adequate archaeological assessment be cited as a reason for
refusal.

ICKENHAM RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

This proposal calls for the demolition of 2 old garages and replacing them with a studio on
the existing footprint. 

Since this should be regarded as an 'outbuilding', we would ask you, as in the past -
should you be minded to consider approval - to apply a condition that the sanitary facilities
shown would only be relevant for the new studio,  however, the proposed new outbuilding

Page 3



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

would/could never be converted or extended to residential accommodation at any future
stage, and will only be used as ancillary to the main house in accordance with HDAS
guidelines, section 9.4, in order to avoid any future undesirable fragmentation of the
curtilage or the creation of a separate residential use in accordance with Policy B13 of the
UDP.

There is also the question of building on Green Belt Land, which we would normally object
to, but since it will be on an existing footprint, and bearing in mind the recent 'Swakeleys
House' decision, we cannot see any planning reasons for objection.

(Officer Comment: In relation to the Ickenham Residents Associations comments in
respect of Swakeleys House, it needs to be borne in mind that each application must be
considered on its own individual circumstances, in this respect officers are of the view that
there is little, if any, similarity in the circumstances between these two applications for the
following reasons:

(i) Swakeleys House is Grade 1 listed and is currently disused.  A significant part of the
justification for the approval of this planning permission was that it would secure
significant repair work to the interior of the Grade 1 listed property. This is not the case
with this application.
(ii) At Swakeleys House there was a detailed and robust justification concerning the
difference in footprints and volumes between existing buildings currently on site and the
proposed buildings.  The development resulted in an overall reduction in built form from
that currently on site. This application involves a substantial increase in the built from on
site.

INTERNAL

CONSERVATION TEAM

Ickenham Manor is grade I listed and dates from c15th with additions from the c16th
onwards. It was originally a moated manor house and this feature still remains in part
within the grounds of the house and beyond. The moat is scheduled, and the site falls
within a proposed archaeological priority area. The site also falls within the Ickenham
Village CA and the Green Belt. 

Overall, this is a highly significant building, in both architectural and historic buildings
terms. The potential impact of the new structure on the setting of this building is therefore
an important consideration.

COMMENTS:
The proposed structure would be located adjacent to an existing small timber framed barn
and would require the demolition of two circa 1920/30s concrete and asbestos garages
and the removal of the concrete bases of other adjoining buildings.  The new building
would mainly sit within an area of the existing features/disturbed ground. 

It is considered that the proposed structure would be fairly discrete and of a simple rustic
design that would sit comfortably with the existing barn and appear as a secondary
element to the existing house. It is considered that the removal of the run down garages
would be an enhancement to the setting of the listed building. 

There would be no objection to the proposed structures in listed building/conservation

Page 4



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

PT1.BE1

PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Heritage

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

LPP 7.16

LPP 7.8

EM2

BE1

BE4

BE8

BE10

BE13

BE19

BE23

BE24

OL1

OL4

NPPF1

HDAS-LAY

(2011) Green Belt

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Development within archaeological priority areas

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Part 2 Policies:

terms, provided the following conditions were attached to any approval: 

An archaeological condition as required by GLAAS 
Details of all external materials- ideally samples to be provided for agreement.
Details of the works required to the existing barn to link it with the new development. 
Details of any new external vents or grills. 
Details of works to provide hard surfaced areas to frontage and side of new structure; 
details of planter to southern end of new building. 
Details of construction, materials and colours of new windows and doors. 
Gutters/down pipes and other pipe work to be of cast iron. 
Landscape/planting details. 
Any other conditions as requested by English Heritage.

4.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES 

The main planning considerations are fourfold namely:-

Page 5



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

(1) The impact of the development of the Green Belt and its open setting; 
(2) The impact of the building and its architectural design upon the setting of the listed
Manor House and the general nature, apperance and character of the Ickenham
Conservation Area;
(3) The scale of the development, and whether by reason of size and design it is capable
of (or lends itself readily to future conversion) into a separate planning unit either as a
separate studio residential unit or a workshop/independent office.
(4) Potential impact of the development on the archaeology of the site.

GREEN BELT ISSUES:

Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states within the green belt the local planning authority will not grant planning permission
for new buildings or for changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for
purposes essential for and associated with (i) agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature
conservation;(ii)  open air recreational facilities; (iii) cemeteries. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the
Green Belt.

Policy OL4  of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states the local planning authority will only permit the replacement or extension of
buildings within the Green Belt if:

(i) The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building;

(ii) The development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site;

(iii) Having regard to the character of the surrounding area the development would not
injure the visual amenities of the green belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or
activities

London Plan Policy 7.16 states in respect of planning decisions within Green Belt "The
strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with national
guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance.

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states "The fundamental aim of Green Belt
policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open; the essential
characteristics of Green Belts are their openness and their permanence. The NNPF goes
onto state "a local planning authority should regard the construction of new buildings as
inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this include:

- The extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in
disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building;

- The replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces."

The proposed scheme would demolish two existing garages erected after 1945. The
existing garages are significantly smaller in footprint (taken together 26sq.m) and ridge

Page 6



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

height than that of the new building (82sq.m). The new building would have a footprint of
approximately 81sq.m. The scheme's new build would physically conjoin with an existing
barn structure to create a collective footprint of over 108sq.m and with a collective length
of over 20m. This length of building would be longer than that of the Manor House.

The outbuilding is significantly larger than the existing building it replaces and is not for an
agricultural purpose or any other type of development ordinarily compatible with stated
local, London or national policy.  There are precedents for extensions to residential
dwellings within the Green Belt provided the extensions are not disproportionate and do
not impact on the open character of the Green Belt with consideration given to the sum of
internal floor area increased since July 1948 been kept to less than 50% of the original
floor area of the dwelling house and any extension to not increase the ridge height of the
home however these  opportunities for enlargements are limited to extensions to an actual
dwelling house and not to any detached outbuildings locate in the Green Belt.

The building's design shares certain visual characteristics typically found with agricultural
purpose barn buildings. However in other respect it diverges significantly in design form,
with its large glazed flank elevation and its domestic scale windows on the front and back
elevations and a front door more reminiscent/characteristic of a residential building or a
very large suburban garden outbuilding.

The general size and length of the footprint of the new building and the overall building
height is significantly greater than the buildings it replaces and that of the existing retained
barn to which it would conjoin. The development would  significantly increase the built up
appearance of the site and would impact adversely upon the open setting of the Green
Belt and injure the visual amenities of the site located in Green Belt. As such, the proposal
contributes to the overall built development on site and represents an inappropriate
development which detracts from the openness of the site and therefore harmful to the
Green Belt. It would therefore conflict with the fundamental aim of the Green Belt policies.
The proposal is contrary to Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1, Policies OL1
and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
Policy 7.16 of the London Plan  Paragraph 79 and 89 of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

IMPACT ON SETTING OF LISTED BUILDING AND UPON THE VISUAL APPEARANCE
OF THE CONSERVATION AREA:

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states new development within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to
preserve or enhance those features which contribute to their special architectural and
visual qualities; development should avoid the demolition or loss of such features. There
will be a presumption in favour of retaining buildings which make a positive contribution to
the character or appearance of a conservation area. applications for planning permission
should contain full details, including siting and design, or replacement buildings.
applications for consent for demolition will depend upon the submission and approval of
such details.

BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states
planning permission or listed building consent will not normally be granted for proposals
which are considered detrimental to the setting of a listed building.

The new building would be single storey and located over 25 metres away from the listed

Page 7



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

REFUSAL   for the following reasons:

RECOMMENDATION6.

Manor House. Given these factors plus other considerations including the choice of
proposed external finish materials and the scheme would deliver the removal of  2
garages of no visual/heritage merit the Conservation Team are of the opinion that the
scheme in visual appearance terms is considered consistent with Policy BE4 and by
reason of its general height, scale and distance from the listed Manor House would not
have a detrimental impact upon the house and therefore also complies with Policy BE10
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).  This view is
taken notwithstanding the site's visual prominence located infront of the Manor House (as
one enter the site) and notwithstanding the proposed building's long footprint.

READY ADAPTION TO CONVERT INTO SEPARATE PLANNING UNIT:

The new building would have an external footprint of approximately 81 square metres.
Whilst it is acknowledged some of this would be partially open to the elements and would
serve as an open but covered garage it would appear difficult to resist the full enclosure of
this space  at a future date should this be sought since the principle of this length and
scale of development would have been conceded with this planning consent should this
scheme be approved. There is ample scope to provide car parking for the Manor House
elsewhere on the site. 

Informed by the above considerations and by the fact the site is remote and therefore
future conversion would not be readily noted by third parties and given the scheme would
create a well lit room alongside a separate toilet and hand sink space. The external floor
area would be 48sq.m.  The internal floor srea would be 40 sq.m. It is considered the
scheme readily lends itself, with minimal adaptation, to a separate residential unit or
alternatively a commercial office/workshop unit.  The proposed internal floor area would
exceed the minimum residential space amenity standards as set out in the Council's
HDAS New Residential Layout's SPD (of 33sq.m) and the London Plan (of 37sq.m) for a
studio/1 person flat.  As such the scheme is considered contrary to policies OL1, OL4,
BE4, BE13, B19, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Documents New
Residential Layouts.

IMPACT ON ARCHAEOLOGY:

The application lies within a proposed Archaeological Priority Area.  A designation that is
proposed for the site and its surroundings as the wider site is situated within the medieval
moated manor of Manor Farm.

The application is not accompanied by a desk top or field based archaeological
assessment of the site and with no details provided of the proposed foundation details. In
the absence of an archaeological evaluation of the site and measures in place to ensure
minimal disturbance to potential archaeology from the building works it is considered the
scheme fails to comply with Policy HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012), Policies BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (2011) and Paragraph 128
of the National Planning Policy Framework.  This view is shared in the written comments
received from Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service.

Page 8



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NON2

NON2

NON2

Non Standard reason for refusal

Non Standard reason for refusal

Non Standard reason for refusal

The outbuilding would be significantly larger in length, height and overall footprint than
the existing two buildings it replaces. It would not be for agricultural purpose and would
share  certain design characteristics more reminiscent of a domestic/suburban building
than that of a farm building. As such the proposal contributes to the overall built
development on site and represents an inappropriate development which detracts from
the openness of the site and therefore harmful to the Green Belt. It would therefore
conflict with the fundamental aims of the Green Belt policies. The proposal is contrary to
Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (2011) and Paragraph 79 and 89 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

The building is considered by reason of its size, location and facilities to be readily
capable of adaptation into a separate residential unit or an independent business use
and is thus tantamount to the provision of a separate planning unit where such a unit
would not be accepted. It is therefore contrary to policies OL1, OL4, BE4, BE13, B19,
BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document: HDAS: Residential
Layouts

In the absence of an archaeological assessment of the site and any details of measures
including foundation details to minimise the disturbance to potential archaeology in the
environs of the development the development fails to comply with Policy HE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.8 of the
London Plan (2011) and Paragraph 128 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

1

2

3

1

2

INFORMATIVES

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national
guidance.

LPP 7.1

LPP 7.8

EM2

BE1

BE4

(2011) Green Belt

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Development within archaeological priority areas

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Page 9



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Standard Informatives 

1           The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to 
             all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
             policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
             unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
             Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
             life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
             (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

LPP 7.16

LPP 7.8

EM2

BE1

BE4

BE8

BE10

BE13

BE19

(2011) Green Belt

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Development within archaeological priority areas

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed
buildings

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of

2

BE8

BE10

BE13

BE19

BE23

BE24

OL1

OL4

NPPF1

HDAS-LA

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

PT1.BE1

PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

Part 1 Policies:

Page 10



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Gareth Gwynne 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

guidance.

BE23

BE24

OL1

OL4

NPPF1

HDAS-LAY

the area.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Page 11



Page 12



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE LONG LANE ICKENHAM 

Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to accommodate a
double garage and studio, adjacent to existing barn (Listed Building Consent)

19/09/2013

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 32002/APP/2013/2733

Drawing Nos: Existing Site Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Site Plan (un-numbered)
Existing & Proposed Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Roof Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Ground Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Elevations (un-numbered)
Planning, Design, Access & Heritage Statement

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Ickenham Manor is a large detached grade I listed house located within Ickenham
Conservation Area and is located within the Green Belt. 

The property is reached from Long Lane to the west, via a long driveway, which is also
used to reach Long Lane Farm to the south west of the site. The property is a 15th
Century Tudor Manor House. 

The existing garages are set to the south west of the Manor House and are met before
you reach the house, if one arrives in the grounds of the manor from the entrance track
that is located to the west of the site.  The new building would partly occupy the footprint
of a long demolished building that is understood to have served an agricultural function
when the Manor House operated as a farm house, a function the Manor House no longer
fulfils.

The application seek to demolish two small concrete construction garages and to erect a
new building that would link onto the side on an existing wooden frame barn to
accommodate a double garage and a work studio with its own enclosed outdoor space set
to the side (south) of the new building.

The new garage and studio would occupy a footprint of approximately 81 square metres,
be 5.6m deep and 14.75 metre long, finished with a dual pitch roof rising to a ridge height

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

1.2 Proposed Scheme

20/09/2013Date Application Valid:

DEFERRED ON 10th December 2013 FOR SITE VISIT ON

A site visit has been confirmed for the 17th of January 2014.

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

None relevant to this application other than the associated planning application
(32002/APP/2013/2732) for the same current scheme.

of 4.71 metre. 

The new structure and the existing barn taken together would be over 20m in length. 

The flank south elevation of the studio would be largely glazed, the front elevation (east
facing) would contain 3 windows and a door and the rear the rear elevation a further 2
small windows. The studio would contain a toilet and hand basin plus a fireplace in the
main room.  The building would be clad in horizontal timber boards, above a red brick
base, with steel framed windows and the roof tiled in interlocking pantiles to match those
on the existing barn.

The application was subject to extensive pre-application advice with the local planning
authority with Officers advising upon a smaller footprint outbuilding than is currently
submitted.

Not applicable 

Advertisement and Site Notice2.

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

EXTERNAL:

A site notice was displayed. The application was advertised in the local newspaper. The
Ickenham Residents Association wwre consulted and English Heritage.

ENGLISH HERITAGE: Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas

Having visited the site on 24 October, English Heritage is content that the proposals are
appropriate in terms of scale, design and materials and would represent an enhancement
to the setting of the grade I listed Manor. We would be minded to direct as to the granting
of listed building consent.

We enclose the draft letter authorising the granting of consent (draft attached) and have
referred the case to National Planning Casework Unit. Subject to the Secretary of State
not directing reference of the application to him, they will return the letter of direction to
you.  If your authority is minded to grant listed building consent, you will then be able to
issue a formal decision. Please send us a copy of your Council's decision notice in due
course. This response relates to listed building matters only. If there are any
archaeological implications to the proposals please contact the Greater London
Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice (Tel: 020 7973 3712).

ICKENHAM RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

This proposal calls for the demolition of 2 old garages and replacing them with a studio on

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Page 14



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

the existing footprint. 

Since this should be regarded as an 'outbuilding', we would ask you, as in the past -
should you be minded to consider approval - to apply a condition that the sanitary facilities
shown would only be relevant for the new studio,  however, the proposed new outbuilding
would/could never be converted or extended to residential accommodation at any future
stage, and will only be used as ancillary to the main house in accordance with HDAS
guidelines, section 9.4, in order to avoid any future undesirable fragmentation of the
curtilage or the creation of a separate residential use in accordance with Policy B13 of the
UDP.

There is also the question of building on Green Belt Land, which we would normally object
to, but since it will be on an existing footprint, and bearing in mind the recent 'Swakeleys
House' decision, we cannot see any planning reasons for objection.

INTERNAL:

CONSERVATION TEAM:

Context:
Ickenham Manor is a Grade I listed and dates from c15th with additions from the c16th
onwards. It was originally a moated manor house and this feature still remains in part
within the grounds of the house and beyond. The moat is scheduled, and the site falls
within a proposed archaeological priority area. The site also falls within the Ickenham
Village CA and the Green Belt. 

Overall, this is a highly significant building, in both architectural and historic buildings
terms. The potential impact of the new structure on the setting of this building is therefore
an important consideration.

Comments:
The proposed structure would be located adjacent to an existing small timber framed barn
and would require the demolition of two circa 1920/30s concrete and asbestos garages
and the removal of the concrete bases of other adjoining buildings.  The new building
would mainly sit within an area of the existing features/disturbed ground. 

It is considered that the proposed structure would be fairly discrete and of a simple rustic
design that would sit comfortably with the existing barn and appear as a secondary
element to the existing house. It is considered that the removal of the run down garages
would be an enhancement to the setting of the listed building. 

There would be no objection to the proposed structures in listed building/conservation
terms, provided the following conditions were attached to any approval: 

An archaeological condition as required by GLAAS 
Details of all external materials- ideally samples to be provided for agreement
Details of the works required to the existing barn to link it with the new development 
Details of any new external vents or grills 
Details of works to provide hard surfaced areas to frontage and side of new structure; 
details of planter to southern end of new building 
Details of construction, materials and colours of new windows and doors 
Gutters/down pipes and other pipe work to be of cast iron 

Page 15



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

REFUSAL   for the following reasons:

NONSC Non Standard Condition

Ickenham Manor is a Grade I listed building.  In the absence of an acceptable planning

1

PT1.BE1

PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Heritage

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

BE10

LPP 7.8

NPPF

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

Part 2 Policies:

Landscape/planting details 
And any other conditions as requested by EH.

4.

RECOMMENDATION6.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES 

The main planning consideration with this listed building consent application is whether
the scheme would have an adverse impact upon the setting of the grade 1 listed 1 Manor
House.

Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states planning permission or listed building consent will not normally be granted for
proposals which are considered detrimental to the setting of a listed building.

The new building would be single storey and located over 25 metres away from the listed
Manor House. Given these factors alongside other considerations including the choice of
proposed external finish materials and the scheme would deliver the removal of  2
garages of no visual/heritage merit the Conservation Team and English Heritage  are both
of the opinion that the scheme in visual appearance terms is considered consistent with
Policy BE10  of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).  This view is taken notwithstanding the site's visual prominence located in front of
the Manor House (as one enter the site) and notwithstanding the proposed building's long
footprint.

Whilst the application is considered acceptable in respect of the impact of the
development upon the listed building it is considered premature to approve the listed
building consent application in the absence of a scheme that is acceptable in respect of
the parallel planning application. This approach is consistent with standard practice both
at Hillingdon and nationally.

Page 16



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

application for the site it is considered to be premature and detrimental to the setting of
the listed Manor House to grant listed building consent. The proposal is therefore
contrary to policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), London Plan policy 7.8 and National Planning Policy Framework.

1

2

INFORMATIVES

Gareth Gwynne 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national
guidance.

BE10

LPP 7.8

NPPF

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

Page 17



Page 18



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

LAND O/S SORTING OFFICE, JUNCTION OF EAST WAY AND PARK WAY
RUISLIP

Replacement of existing 12.5m high monopole and one radio equipment
cabinet with a new 12.5m high monopole with 2 equipment cabinets and
ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as
amended)

06/12/2013

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 59076/APP/2013/3635

Drawing Nos: Letter to Agent from MOD Safeguarding dated 16-12-13
100 Issue B
200 Issue B
201 Issue B
300 Issue B
Developer's Notice to Highways
Supplementary Information
General Background Information for Telecommunications Development
ICNIRP Declaration
Developer's Notice to MOD Safeguarding
301 Issue B

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended). The site is located on the pavement alongside
the junction with East Way and Park Way and currently provides 2G and 3G coverage to
the surrounding area. The upgrade would allow for the provision of 4G coverage to the
area.

The proposed scheme involves:

- the removal of the existing 12.5m high monopole and one radio equipment cabinet 

- a replacement 12.5m high monopole supporting three antennas within a 'thickening'
shroud

- the installation of two equipment cabinets and ancillary works.

An existing equipment cabinet would be retained.

The two new equipment cabinets would comprise of one Eagle cabinet (dimensions of
0.75m x 0.509m x 1.520m high) coloured grey, located next to the monopole, and one
Lancaster cabinet (dimensions of 1.896m x 0.798m x 1.645m high) coloured green, to
replace the existing cabinet south-east of the monopole. The immediate area already has
a cluttered appearance due to the existing street furniture and it is considered that the

06/12/2013Date Application Valid:

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

proposed cabinets would add to the cluttered appearance of the site, thereby causing
visual harm to the immediate area and have an unacceptable impact on the street scene.

The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is recommended that prior approval is required in this instance, and that permission is
refused.

NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed installation, by virtue of the proposed equipment cabinets, would result in
an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development which would add significantly
to the existing cluttered appearance, resulting in a development which would be out of
keeping with the visual character of the street scene and the surrounding area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1

I52

I53

I59

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

1

2

3

INFORMATIVES

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2. RECOMMENDATION

AM7
BE13
BE37
NPPF5

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Telecommunications developments - siting and design

Page 20



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and
two ancillary equipment cabinets at the rear of the footway adjacent to the Royal Mail
sorting office at the junction of East Way and Park Way in Ruislip Manor. A large post box
is also located along the footpath. Residential properties are located to the north and east
of the site behind the sorting office. Commercial properties, some with flats above, are
located to the west and south west of the site along Park Way. The Elm Park Club is
located within a grassed amenity area to the south of the site on the opposite side of Park
Way. The site falls within Ruislip Manor Town Centre, as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended). The site is located on the pavement alongside
the junction with East Way and Park Way and currently provides 2G and 3G coverage to
the surrounding area. The upgrade would allow for the provision of 4G coverage to the
area.

The proposed scheme involves:

- the removal of the existing 12.5m high monopole and one radio equipment cabinet 

- a replacement 12.5m high monopole supporting three antennas within a 'thickening'
shroud

- the installation of two equipment cabinets and ancillary works.

An existing equipment cabinet would be retained.

The two new equipment cabinets would comprise of one Eagle cabinet (dimensions of
0.75m x 0.509m x 1.520m high) coloured grey and one Lancaster cabinet (dimensions of
1.896m x 0.798m x 1.645m high) coloured green.

59076/APP/2003/2909

59076/APP/2005/2429

Land O/S Sorting Office, Junction Of East Way And Park Way Ruislip

Land O/S Sorting Office, Junction Of East Way And Park Way Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF 12.5 METRE STREET FURNITURE COLUMN WITH 3 ANTENNAS, ONE
GROUND LEVEL EQUIPMENT CABINET AND A METER CABINET (CONSULTATION
UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL
PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT)(AMENDMENT) ORDER 2001)

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING 12.5M HIGH TELECOMMUNICATION MAST, WITH NEW
12.5M HIGH MONOPOLE MOBILE PHONE MAST AND ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT CABINET
(CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY
PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995, AS AMENDED)

02-02-2004Decision: PRN

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Page 21



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

The planning history can be summarised as follows:

* 59076/APP/2003/2909 - Installation of 12.5m high street furniture column with 3
antennas and two equipment cabinets (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2001) - Prior
approval not required 02/02/04.

* 59076/APP/2005/2429 - Replacement of existing 12.5m high telecommunications mast
with new 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and additional equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) - Withdrawn 19/09/05.

59076/APP/2005/2584

59076/APP/2010/2931

59076/APP/2011/1406

59076/APP/2013/817

Land O/S Sorting Office, Junction Of East Way And Park Way Ruislip

Land O/S Sorting Office, Junction Of East Way And Park Way Ruislip

Land O/S Sorting Office, Junction Of East Way And Park Way Ruislip

Land O/S Sorting Office, Junction Of East Way And Park Way Ruislip

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING 12.5 METRE HIGH TELECOMMUNICATION MAST WITH
NEW 12.5 METRE HIGH MONOPOLE MOBILE PHONE MAST AND ADDITIONAL
EQUIPMENT CABINET (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS
AMENDED)

Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast with a 15 metre high
monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment cabinet and ancillary works
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast with a 12.5 metre high
monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment cabinet and ancillary works
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Replacement of existing 12.5m high monopole and 2 no. radio equipment cabinets with a new
12.5m high monopole supporting 3 no. antennas with 3 no. equipment cabinets and ancillary
works.

19-09-2005

16-11-2005

08-02-2011

14-07-2011

08-05-2013

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Withdrawn

Refused

Refused

PRQ

Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

DismissedAppeal: 25-05-2006

Page 22



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

* 59076/APP/2005/2584 - Replacement of existing 12.5m high telecommunication mast
with new 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and additional equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) - Refused 16/11/05 due to concerns
over its visual impact. This proposal was subsequently dismissed at appeal (ref:
APP/R5510/A/06/2008179/NWF) on 25/05/06. The Appeal Inspector concluded that the
proposal would have an unacceptable visual impact on the surrounding area and that an
insufficient site search had been carried out by the appellant.

* 59076/APP/2010/2931 - Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile
phone mast with a 15 metre high monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment
cabinet and ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended) - Refused
08/02/2011 due to concerns over its visual impact and an insufficient site search by the
applicant.

* 59076/APP/2011/1406 - Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole mobile
phone mast with a 12.5 metre high monopole mobile phone mast, replacement equipment
cabinet and ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended) - Refused
26-07-2011 due to concerns over its visual impact and an insufficient site search by the
applicant.

* 59076/APP/2013/817 - Replacement of existing 12.5m high monopole and 2 no. radio
equipment cabinets with a new 12.5m high monopole supporting 3 no. antennas with 3
no. equipment cabinets and ancillary works under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended) - Refused
09-05-13 due to concerns over its visual impact.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

AM7

BE13

BE37

NPPF5

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Telecommunications developments - siting and design

Part 2 Policies:

Not applicable7th January 2014

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

Page 23



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

6. Consultations

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

The principle of the development

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. 

The application site already comprises a 12.5m high monopole which would be removed
and a new 12.5m high monopole would be installed. There is no objection in principle to
the replacement monopole.

Previous refusals, including an application dismissed at appeal, related to the visual
impact on the surrounding area. The most recent planning application (ref:
59076/APP/2013/817) was refused in March 2013 as it was considered that the proposal
would result in an increasingly cluttered appearance to the street scene, due to the size
and location of the proposed cabinets, and so would result in visual harm to the street
scene and the surrounding area.

This proposal seeks to address the previous concerns over the visual impact caused by
increased street clutter by providing one less cabinet than previously proposed and
reducing the overall scale of the cabinets. The previous application also included the
relocation of the nearby postbox in order to allow the installation of one of the proposed
cabinets. The current application has removed this cabinet from the proposal in order to
reduce potential clutter.

Whilst the current proposal would provide one less cabinet than the previous application, it
is considered that the two new cabinets would still appear intrusive due to their size and
scale, thereby resulting in additional street clutter which would cause visual harm to the
surrounding area.

It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme does not comply with Policy BE37 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Internal Consultees

Highways:

There is no Highway objection in relation to the above proposals.

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 66 local owners/occupiers and Ruislip Residents Association. A
site notice was also posted. One response was received objecting on the following grounds:

i) against the mast for health reasons;
ii) mast is unsightly.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 24



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

Impact on the green belt

Environmental Impact

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other
features of the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The existing mast is already highly visible when viewed by motorists and pedestrians
along Park Way and East Way, and from surrounding properties. The mast appears as a
prominent and incongruous structure within the street scene. At 12.5m high the mast is
already considerably taller than the adjacent 8.6m high Royal Mail Sorting Office. The
replacement mast would also be 12.5 high and in the same location as the existing. The
top of the mast would be slightly wider at the top as the three antennae would be located
within a 'thickening' shroud. The pole and antennae would therefore appear as a single
entity, and it is considered that, on its own, the replacement pole and antennae would not
have a detrimental impact on the street scene.

The application site already comprises two equipment cabinets, and considerable amount
of other street furniture, including a post box and street sign and so already appears
cluttered. One of the existing cabinets would be removed and replaced with a larger
cabinet and an additional cabinet would also be provided. It is considered that the
provision of a larger cabinet to replace the existing and the installation of an additional
equipment cabinet would increase the cluttered appearance of the street scene, thereby
resulting in an unacceptable visual impact on the street scene and surrounding area. The
proposed scheme therefore does not comply with Policies BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed additional and replacement equipment cabinets would increase the
cluttered appearance of the area and would result in visual harm to the amenity of the
surrounding residential area.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not grant permission to developments that prejudice highway and pedestrian safety.
The existing telecommunications monopole would be removed and replaced with a new
telecommunications monopole in the same location. An existing equipment cabinet next to
the monopole would be retained and two new equipment cabinets would be installed on
the opposite side of the monopole. The cabinets would be located next to a 0.6m high wall
and would be set back between 4.8m and 5.10m from the kerb line.

It is considered that the proposed development would be set back far enough from the
kerb line to allow pedestrians and wheelchairs to pass side by side without having to move
out onto the road. The proposal would not impact on either pedestrian or highway safety,
thereby complying with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012). The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the
proposal.

Page 25



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning Obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

See Section 7.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

The proposed replacement mast and associated equipment would be located on a public
pavement. Therefore, there are no landscaping issues.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

One response was received during the public consultation and the issues raised are
considered elsewhere in the report.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non Ionising
Radiation Protection guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is

Page 26



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended). The site is located on the pavement alongside
the junction with East Way and Park Way and currently provides 2G and 3G coverage to
the surrounding area. The upgrade would allow for the provision of 4G coverage to the
area.

The proposed scheme involves:

- the removal of the existing 12.5m high monopole and one radio equipment cabinet 

- a replacement 12.5m high monopole supporting three antennas within a 'thickening'
shroud

- the installation of two equipment cabinets and ancillary works.

An existing equipment cabinet would be retained.

The two new equipment cabinets would comprise of one Eagle cabinet (dimensions of
0.75m x 0.509m x 1.520m high) coloured grey, located next to the monopole, and one
Lancaster cabinet (dimensions of 1.896m x 0.798m x 1.645m high) coloured green, to
replace the existing cabinet south-east of the monopole. The immediate area already has
a cluttered appearance due to the existing street furniture and it is considered that the
proposed cabinets would add to the cluttered appearance of the site, thereby causing
visual harm to the immediate area and have an unacceptable impact on the street scene.

The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is recommended that prior approval is required in this instance, and that permission is
refused.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Page 27



North Planning Committee - 22nd January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Katherine Mills 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 
NORTH PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF RESIDENTS 
SERVICES 
 

22nd January 2014 CONTACT OFFICER: Nikki Wyatt 
 EXTENSION: 8145 
 
Item No. S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL 

MONITORING REPORT 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North 
Planning Committee area up to 30 September 2013 where the Council has received 
and holds funds. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That Members note the contents of this report. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance required local 

planning authorities to consider how they could inform members and the public of 
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether 
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution. 
Although Circular 05/05 has now been replaced by the National Planning Policy 
Framework (March 2012), this is still considered to be good practice. 

 
2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 19th 

December 2013 and updates the information received by Cabinet in September 
2013.  The attached Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 
and s278 agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 30 September 
2013, where the Council has received and holds funds. 

 
3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during 

the financial year.  The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.  
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of 
October 2013 to the Planning Committee.  Figures shown in bold under the 
column headed ‘Total income as at 30/09/13’ indicate new income received.  
Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the 
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons.  These 
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works 
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is 
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators.  In cases where 
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund 

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the 
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in 
the columns titled “Total Income as at 30/06/13” and “Total Income as at 
31/09/13”. 

 
4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include 

funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and 
school expansion projects.  Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal 
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose 
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form 
of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). The Council has 
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations that 
provides the framework in which the Council will operate. 

 
5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference 

between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus.  As explained in a 
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already 
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant 
s106 (or s.278) cost centre.  The column labelled “balance spendable not 
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds 
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects. 

 
Financial implications 
6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278 

agreements up to 30 September 2013.  The recommendation to note has no 
financial implications.   

 
CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 
 
Legal 
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the 
Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared. 
 
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 
 
There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report. 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’ (deleted) 
DCLG National Planning Policy Framework adopted March 2012 
District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999 
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001 
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008. 
 

Page 32



Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June 
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 / 
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 / 
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September 
2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 / 
March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010/ March 2011/ June 2011/ 
September 2011/ December 2011/March 2012/June 2012/Sept 2012 /December 2012/ 
March 2013/ June 2013/ September 2013/ December 2013. 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

 

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

27
8/

46
/1

35
*3

2
N

or
th

w
oo

d
10

A
 S

an
dy

 L
od

ge
 W

ay
, N

or
th

w
oo

d 
   

54
67

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
54

7,
45

8.
07

7,
45

8.
07

2,
45

8.
00

2,
45

8.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
07

0.
00

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f v
is

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 S
an

dy
 L

od
ge

 W
ay

 &
 

W
oo

dr
id

ge
 W

ay
.  

E
C

U
 fe

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
la

im
ed

 a
nd

 £
5,

00
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

re
m

ai
ns

. W
or

ks
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e 

12
 m

on
th

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d,
 e

nd
ed

 1
6 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
06

. F
in

al
 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

.  
S

ec
ur

ity
 h

el
d 

to
 p

ar
t o

ffs
et

 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 b
ei

ng
 s

ou
gh

t v
ia

 
le

ga
l p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
.

P
T

27
8/

63
/1

75
A

*4
9

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
B

F
P

O
, R

.A
.F

 N
or

th
ol

t 
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
20

91
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
£5

k 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

po
si

t f
or

 th
e 

du
e 

an
d 

pr
op

er
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
or

ks
 a

t t
he

 W
hi

te
 H

ou
se

 G
at

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

S
ig

na
ls

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
in

 
op

er
at

io
n.

  C
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

ith
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d.
 D

at
e 

of
 fi

na
l c

om
pl

et
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

.

P
T

/2
78

/6
4/

17
3

E
as

tc
ot

e 
&

 
E

as
t R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

. E
as

tc
ot

e 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

19
,2

00
.0

0
19

,2
00

.0
0

12
,2

01
.1

3
12

,2
01

.1
3

0.
00

6,
99

8.
87

0.
00

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 fe

es
 p

ai
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

se
cu

re
 a

cc
es

s 
w

or
ks

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
is

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 W
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
in

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 E
lm

 A
ve

/L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

 
ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
en

di
ng

. E
lm

 A
ve

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
.(

£5
,5

00
) 

de
si

gn
 fe

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

pl
us

 
fu

rt
he

r 
£6

,7
00

 fo
r 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

y 
LB

H
. 

£7
,5

00
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 c

la
im

ed
. F

un
ds

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

. F
ur

th
er

 £
5,

00
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t f

or
 

pr
op

er
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

.

P
T

/2
78

/7
2/

23
1A

*6
6

W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

R
.A

.F
 W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 P
ar

k)
 

D
es

ig
n 

ch
ec

k 
on

 S
27

8 
D

es
ig

ns
 

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

53
,9

86
.5

7
53

,9
86

.5
7

45
,4

86
.5

7
45

,4
86

.5
7

18
,0

00
.0

0
8,

50
0.

00
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s.
 P

el
ic

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

si
gn

al
s 

on
 L

on
g 

La
ne

. S
27

8 
ag

re
em

en
t a

nd
 te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l 

pe
nd

in
g.

F
ur

th
er

 £
18

,0
00

 r
et

ur
na

bl
e 

de
po

si
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

in
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
em

po
ra

ry
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

 o
n 

A
ly

sh
am

 D
riv

e.
 

F
ur

th
er

 fe
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 tr
af

fic
 

or
de

rs
. S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 fe
es

 &
 in

sp
ec

tio
n.

 W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, 
de

po
si

t r
et

ur
ne

d.

P
T

/2
78

/7
3

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

 N
or

th
ol

t.,
 S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

13
21

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s.

 J
un

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d/

 B
rid

ge
w

at
er

 R
oa

d.
 S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
.

P
T

/2
78

/7
7/

19
7

*6
2

R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
W

in
dm

ill
 H

ill
 P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
, P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 1

19
24

/A
P

P
/2

63
2

24
,0

00
.0

0
24

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

23
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s 
(£

1,
00

0)
. £

23
,0

00
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

po
si

t t
o 

en
su

re
 w

or
ks

 a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

at
 to

 a
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

st
an

da
rd

. £
1,

00
0 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fe
es

 c
la

im
ed

.

P
T

/2
78

/7
8/

23
8G

   
*7

6
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

m
r 

M
ill

 W
or

ks
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

 
61

57
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

69
19

,7
82

.0
0

19
,7

82
.0

0
14

,7
82

.0
0

14
,7

82
.0

0
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
. 

£5
,0

00
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 a

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 w

or
ks

 
ar

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t t
o 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
st

an
da

rd
. F

ee
s 

cl
ai

m
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s 
&

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
(£

14
,7

52
).

P
T

/2
78

/8
6/

23
7E

E
as

tc
o

te
 &

 
E

as
t 

R
u

is
lip

B
is

h
o

p
 R

am
se

y 
S

ch
o

o
l (

lo
w

er
 s

it
e)

, 
E

as
tc

o
te

 R
o

ad
, R

u
is

lip
 -

 H
ig

h
 G

ro
ve

 
ac

ce
ss

   
  1

97
31

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

14
42

14
,1

46
.4

6
0.

00
2,

42
8.

00
0.

00
2,

42
8.

00
11

,7
18

.4
6

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

m
ed

ia
l h

ig
h

w
ay

 
w

o
rk

s 
an

d
 f

ee
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
27

8 
ag

re
em

en
ts

. £
2,

42
8 

fe
es

 c
la

im
ed

.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
14

5,
57

3.
10

13
1,

42
6.

64
78

,3
55

.7
0

75
,9

27
.7

0
20

,4
28

.0
0

67
,2

17
.4

0
0.

00

14
,1

46
.4

6
2,

42
8.

00

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
06

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

/2
5/

56
*2

4
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

J 
S

ai
ns

bu
ry

, 1
1 

Lo
ng

 D
riv

e,
 R

ui
sl

ip
  

33
66

7/
T

/9
7/

06
84

37
,4

25
.0

9
37

,4
25

.0
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
,4

25
.0

9
0.

00
H

ig
hw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
si

te
. L

eg
al

 a
dv

ic
e 

st
at

ed
 th

at
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
im

e 
th

at
 h

as
 e

la
ps

ed
, i

t w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
ou

t S
ai

ns
bu

ry
's

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

ut
ili

se
 th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
tr

af
fic

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
at

 th
at

 ju
nc

tio
n 

to
 c

om
pl

em
en

t c
ur

re
nt

 
w

or
ks

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 fo
r 

th
at

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 A
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 la
nd

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 S

ai
ns

bu
ry

's
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

de
di

ca
te

d 
as

 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ig

hw
ay

 fo
r 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 b

e 
fe

as
ib

le
.  

T
ra

ffi
c 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 fu

lly
 fu

nd
ed

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
tie

d 
in

to
 1

14
 b

us
 

ro
ut

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
E

xc
es

s 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 F

in
al

 A
cc

ou
nt

. 

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 35



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
P

T
/7

6/
11

9
N

or
th

w
oo

d
La

nd
 a

t 6
4 

D
uc

ks
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

N
or

th
w

oo
d/

 2
69

00
L/

99
/1

07
7

35
,2

53
.5

6
35

,2
53

.5
6

28
,1

19
.1

5
28

,1
19

.1
5

0.
00

7,
13

4.
41

0.
00

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sp

ee
d 

ca
m

er
a,

 a
nt

i-s
ki

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

in
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d.
 S

pe
ed

 c
am

er
a 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

s 
th

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
 r

at
e 

in
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 T
fL

. D
ee

d 
of

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
no

t 
re

qu
ire

d.
si

te
 in

cl
ud

ed
ed

 in
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

n 
(V

A
S

) 
fo

rw
ar

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 lo

ok
in

g 
in

to
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f '

D
riv

er
 F

ee
db

ac
k 

S
ig

n'
.  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
du

e 
S

pr
in

g 
20

07
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
. 

Q
uo

te
s 

be
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 w
ith

 th
e 

vi
ew

 to
 p

os
si

bl
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

si
gn

s.
 In

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

ed
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 U

til
iti

es
 w

or
ks

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 N
ov

 0
8.

 S
ch

em
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
A

pr
il/

M
ay

 2
01

0.
S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
nt

i s
ki

d 
an

d 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 w
or

k.
 V

A
S

 s
ig

ns
 in

st
al

le
d,

 s
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

e,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

in
vo

ic
es

.

P
T

/1
12

/2
05

A
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

7,
50

2.
15

7,
50

2.
15

55
0.

00
55

0.
00

0.
00

6,
95

2.
15

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 c

yc
le

 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 1
50

0m
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
by

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

.  
F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

yc
le

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

sc
he

m
e.

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 3
1/

7/
12

).
 S

ch
em

e
co

m
p

le
te

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3.
 A

w
ai

ti
n

g
 in

vo
ic

es
.

P
T

/1
17

/2
31

B
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 

P
ar

k)
, H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 c

yc
le

 r
ou

te
 

89
/n

et
w

or
k 

93
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 L
on

do
n 

C
yc

le
 N

et
w

or
k.

 F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

N
ov

 2
01

5)
.

P
T

/1
20

/2
41

A
R

ui
sl

ip
 

28
 &

 2
8a

 K
in

gs
en

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

57
40

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

12
14

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

of
 a

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

A
ss

es
m

en
t (

T
A

) 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

tr
af

fic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

fla
tte

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 K
in

gs
en

d.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

pr
il 

20
16

).
 A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 T
A

 (
C

ab
in

et
 

m
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 3
1/

7/
12

).
 T

A
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fr
om

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3.

P
T

/1
27

/2
38

H
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

m
r 

M
ill

 W
or

ks
, B

ur
y 

S
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
61

57
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

69
34

,6
03

.5
0

34
,6

03
.5

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
34

,6
03

.5
0

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 c

ar
bo

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 th

e 
R

ui
sl

ip
 a

re
a.

  E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

C
O

2 
em

is
si

on
s 

at
 R

ui
sl

ip
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 C

en
tr

e.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

pr
 2

01
9)

.

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 
&

 R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
14

7,
28

4.
30

14
7,

28
4.

30
31

,1
69

.1
5

31
,1

69
.1

5
0.

00
11

6,
11

5.
15

30
,0

00
.0

0

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 
&

 R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 T
O

T
A

L
29

2,
85

7.
40

27
8,

71
0.

94
10

9,
52

4.
85

10
7,

09
6.

85
20

,4
28

.0
0

18
3,

33
2.

55
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

   
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

'S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
Y

L/
11

0/
20

5C
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

3,
75

5,
31

9.
11

3,
75

5,
31

9.
11

1,
94

5,
78

8.
54

1,
44

9,
29

0.
58

49
6,

49
7.

96
1,

80
9,

53
0.

57
70

8,
91

7.
62

T
w

o 
in

st
al

m
en

ts
 to

w
ar

ds
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
la

ce
s 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 th
e 

N
or

th
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a.

 N
ur

se
ry

 
(£

42
1,

02
6.

76
),

 p
rim

ar
y 

(£
75

0,
52

5.
95

) 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

(£
65

8,
99

8.
39

).
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

16
. 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

(£
65

8,
99

8)
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 e
xp

an
si

on
 a

t 
R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
1/

10
/2

01
0)

. 
£3

42
,0

00
 fr

om
 th

e 
N

ur
se

ry
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

sp
en

t
to

w
ar

ds
D

ea
ns

fie
ld

 E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 C
en

tr
e.

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 

28
/1

0/
20

10
).

 F
in

al
 in

st
al

m
en

t r
ec

ei
ve

d.
 N

ur
se

ry
 (

£4
37

,0
00

),
 

P
rim

ar
y 

(£
77

9,
00

0)
 a

nd
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 (
£6

84
,0

00
).

  £
77

9,
00

0 
P

rim
ar

y 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
sp

en
t 

to
w

ar
ds

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f H
ar

ly
n 

an
d 

£1
65

,9
39

 to
 F

ie
ld

 E
nd

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f P
ha

se
 2

 o
f t

he
 

P
rim

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

19
/3

/1
3)

.F
ur

th
er

 £
20

,5
51

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pu
rp

os
e.

 
£1

,1
00

,6
12

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

F
ie

ld
 E

n
d

 
In

fa
n

t 
&

 J
u

n
io

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

, s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.

E
Y

L/
12

1/
22

1
R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

2,
 W

in
dm

ill
 H

ill
, R

ui
sl

ip
. 

35
59

5/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
29

51
6,

43
8.

00
6,

43
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6,

43
8.

00
6,

43
8.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
si

on
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 n

ur
se

ry
 a

nd
 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
13

7/
23

7B
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

42
6,

34
6.

97
42

6,
34

6.
97

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
6,

34
6.

97
42

6,
34

6.
97

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pl
ac

es
 to

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 P

rim
ar

y 
A

re
a 

3 
. F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 36



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
E

Y
L/

13
8/

23
8C

W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 M
ill

 W
or

ks
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 6
15

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

69
51

2,
74

2.
69

51
2,

74
2.

69
62

,8
01

.4
7

62
,8

01
.4

7
0.

00
44

9,
94

1.
22

21
4,

30
4.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 n

ur
se

ry
, p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 (
S

ee
 le

ga
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t)
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

.F
ur

th
er

 £
26

1,
44

6.
35

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 

50
%

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
 £

11
2,

74
2 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
at

 R
ui

sl
ip

 G
ar

de
ns

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f P
ha

se
 

2 
of

 th
e 

P
rim

ar
y 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

19
/3

/2
01

3)
. 

F
u

rt
h

er
 £

18
5,

69
6 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 G

ar
d

en
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

.

E
Y

L/
13

9/
23

9B
E

as
tc

ot
e

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

tc
ot

e 
R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 1

06
22

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

22
94

 &
 

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
25

04

64
,9

20
.0

0
64

,9
20

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

64
,9

20
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 
E

ar
m

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
F

ie
ld

 E
n

d
 In

fa
n

t 
&

 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
.

E
Y

L/
16

0/
26

3B
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

67
08

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
14

19

12
,7

04
.4

3
12

,7
04

.4
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
,7

04
.4

3
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
nd

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 
E

ar
m

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
B

o
u

rn
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 a
p

p
ro

va
l.

E
Y

L/
16

4/
27

0
E

as
tc

ot
e 

&
 

E
as

t R
ui

si
lp

10
3 

P
ar

k 
A

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
49

27
3/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

93
3

10
,8

85
.0

0
10

,8
85

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,8

85
.0

0
10

,8
85

.0
0

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
Y

L1
67

/2
75

E
as

tc
ot

e 
&

 
E

as
t R

ui
si

lp
F

m
r 

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 D

ay
 N

ur
se

ry
, C

am
pb

el
l 

C
lo

se
, R

ui
sl

ip
   

48
55

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
23

4
7,

10
2.

00
7,

10
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
7,

10
2.

00
7,

10
2.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

E
Y

L/
16

8/
27

9
N

or
th

w
oo

d
C

la
re

m
on

t, 
K

ew
fe

rr
y 

D
riv

e,
 N

or
th

w
oo

d.
 

62
95

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
29

61
2,

54
5.

00
2,

54
5.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

54
5.

00
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
, 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

H
ar

ly
n

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

.

E
Y

L/
17

0/
28

0
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

12
 W

al
nu

t W
ay

, R
ui

sl
ip

   
68

42
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
2/

65
9

16
,1

38
.0

0
16

,1
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,1

38
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
, 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

B
o

u
rn

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
.

E
Y

L/
17

1/
28

1
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

F
m

r 
W

hi
te

 H
or

se
, C

hu
rc

h 
H

ill
, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
  3

80
29

/A
P

P
/2

01
0/

27
43

13
,5

10
.0

0
13

,5
10

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,5

10
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
, 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 
ac

co
m

o
d

at
io

n
 a

t 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

.
E

Y
L/

17
8/

28
9

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
30

 H
ar

dy
 A

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
   

   
49

77
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

10
7

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 a

t 
B

o
u

rn
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l, 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n.

E
Y

L/
18

1/
28

2B
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
Ly

on
 C

ou
rt

, P
em

br
ok

e 
R

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.  

 
66

89
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

14
,4

12
.7

9
14

,4
12

.7
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,4

12
.7

9
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
w

 s
ch

oo
l f

ac
ili

te
s,

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

sc
ho

ol
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

ex
tr

a 
ch

ild
re

n 
or

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 p
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

es
tim

at
ed

 to
 b

e 
20

19
).

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 a
t 

R
u

is
lip

 G
ar

d
en

s 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
. 

E
Y

L/
18

2/
29

4
N

or
th

w
oo

d
O

re
nd

a,
 6

8 
T

hi
rlm

er
e 

G
ar

de
ns

, 
N

or
th

w
oo

d.
   

  5
99

62
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
21

01
48

,7
10

.0
0

48
,7

10
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
48

,7
10

.0
0

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

nu
rs

er
y,

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 
E

ar
m

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 

at
 H

ar
ly

n
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n.

E
Y

L/
18

3/
29

5
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

9 
&

 9
a 

G
re

at
 C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
nu

e,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.  

  
47

95
/A

P
P

/2
01

2/
17

77
12

,9
11

.0
0

12
,9

11
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
12

,9
11

.0
0

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

nu
rs

er
y,

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
ce

on
da

ry
 c

hi
ld

 y
ie

ld
 fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 
at

 B
o

u
rn

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
.

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 37



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
E

Y
L/

18
4/

29
6

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
F

m
r 

S
w

an
 P

H
, S

w
an

 R
d,

 B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

R
oa

d 
N

or
th

, H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.

18
23

9/
A

P
P

/2
01

2/
29

6

7,
71

8.
00

7,
71

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
71

8.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

fa
ci

lit
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 s

ch
oo

l f
ac

ili
te

s,
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
ex

is
tin

g 
sc

ho
ol

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
ex

tr
a 

ch
ild

re
n 

or
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 p

la
yg

ro
un

ds
 (

se
e 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 d
et

ai
ls

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

 
at

 H
ar

ef
ie

ld
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
.

E
Y

L/
18

6/
29

9A
C

av
en

di
sh

16
1 

E
lli

ot
 A

ve
 (

fm
r 

S
ou

th
bo

ur
ne

 D
ay

 
C

en
tr

e)
, R

ui
sl

ip
.

66
03

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
10

60

51
,0

98
.2

4
51

,0
98

.2
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

51
,0

98
.2

4
51

,0
98

.2
4

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a 

to
 in

cl
ud

e:
ne

w
 

sc
ho

ol
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s:

 im
pr

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ch
oo

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

ex
tr

a 
ch

ild
re

n 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
Y

L
/1

87
/3

01
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
37

-4
5 

D
u

ck
s 

H
ill

 R
d

, N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

   
 

59
21

4/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
17

66
13

0,
61

8.
06

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
0,

61
8.

06
13

0,
61

8.
06

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 o
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a 

to
 

in
cl

u
d

e:
n

ew
 s

ch
o

o
l f

ac
ili

ti
es

: 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 s
ch

o
o

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e 

ex
tr

a 
ch

ild
re

n
 (

se
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
fu

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 2
01

8)
.

E
Y

L
/1

91
/3

05
A

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
ch

o
o

l o
f 

T
h

eo
lo

g
y,

 G
re

en
 

L
an

e,
 N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
10

11
2/

A
P

P
/2

01
2/

20
57

39
,0

18
.5

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
39

,0
18

.5
8

39
,0

18
.5

8
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a 
to

 
in

cl
u

d
e:

n
ew

 s
ch

o
o

l f
ac

ili
ti

es
: 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 s

ch
o

o
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
ex

tr
a 

ch
ild

re
n

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
et

ai
ls

).
 N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s.

E
Y

L
/1

93
/3

07
W

es
t 

R
u

is
lip

3 
S

o
u

th
 D

ri
ve

, R
u

is
lip

   
  

13
05

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

21
1

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 w
it

h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e 
th

e 
n

u
rs

er
y,

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
an

d
 s

ec
o

n
d

ar
y 

yi
el

d
 

ar
is

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s.

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, Y
O

U
T

H
 A

N
D

 
L

E
IS

U
R

E
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

5,
14

8,
09

0.
87

4,
97

2,
45

4.
23

2,
00

8,
59

0.
01

1,
51

2,
09

2.
05

49
6,

49
7.

96
3,

13
9,

50
0.

86
1,

60
0,

72
8.

47

17
5,

63
6.

64
49

6,
49

7.
96

   
  P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

B
 -

 
T

O
T

A
L

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
, C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 

P
P

R
/5

7/
23

8D
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

20
,6

79
.2

1
20

,6
79

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,6

79
.2

1
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

iti
at

iv
es

  w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
).

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f a

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
W

or
kp

la
ce

 C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

19
/3

/1
3)

. 

P
P

R
/5

8/
23

9C
 

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

9,
66

7.
50

9,
66

7.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
66

7.
50

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

iti
hn

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f a

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
19

/3
/1

3)
. 

P
P

R
/6

2/
23

1C
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 

P
ar

k)
, H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
, I

ck
en

ha
m

. 
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

75
,0

00
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
,0

00
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 3

 C
C

T
V

 c
am

er
as

 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 in
fr

as
tu

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

N
ov

 
20

15
).

F
un

ds
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
 P

T
/1

18
/2

31
C

.

P
P

R
/6

5/
26

3C
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

67
08

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
14

19

9,
78

2.
64

9,
78

2.
64

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
78

2.
64

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
a 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
t c

oo
rd

in
at

or
 w

ith
in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f a
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
W

or
kp

la
ce

 C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

19
/3

/1
3)

. 

P
P

R
/7

6/
28

2C
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
Ly

on
 C

ou
rt

 2
8-

30
 P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

 . 
   

   
 6

68
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

47
,9

50
.8

6
47

,9
50

.8
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

47
,9

50
.8

6
47

,9
50

.8
6

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

ou
rs

es
 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

es
tim

at
ed

 to
 

be
 2

01
9)

.

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 38



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
P

P
R

/7
7/

28
2D

W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

Ly
on

 C
ou

rt
,  

28
-3

0 
P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

   
   

66
89

5/
A

P
P

/2
01

1/
30

49
25

,3
30

.0
3

25
,3

30
.0

3
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

,3
30

.0
3

25
,3

30
.0

3
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 C
C

T
V

, l
ig

ht
in

g,
 

sa
fe

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t f

ac
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

ca
r 

pa
rk

s 
or

 s
af

er
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
s 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 to
 b

e 
20

19
).

P
P

R
/7

9/
29

9E
C

av
en

di
sh

16
1 

E
lli

ot
 A

ve
 (

fm
r 

S
ou

th
bo

ur
ne

 D
ay

 
C

en
tr

e)
, R

ui
sl

ip
. 

66
03

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
10

60

16
,3

53
.0

4
16

,3
53

.0
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,3

53
.0

4
16

,3
53

.0
4

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
ou

rs
es

 
de

liv
er

ed
 b

y 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

- 
or

di
nd

at
or

 fo
r 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 R

es
id

en
ts

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d.

P
P

R
/8

2/
30

1B
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
37

-4
5 

D
u

ck
s 

H
ill

 R
d

, N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

   
 

59
21

4/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
17

66
22

,1
92

.6
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
,1

92
.6

3
22

,1
92

.6
3

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

p
u

b
lic

 r
ea

lm
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

, C
C

T
V

, f
o

o
tp

at
h

 
sa

fe
ty

, s
af

er
 t

o
w

n
 c

en
tr

es
, p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 in

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 (

se
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
u

n
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
u

ly
 

20
18

)

P
P

R
/8

3/
30

1D
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
37

-4
5 

D
u

ck
s 

H
ill

 R
d

, N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

   
 

59
21

4/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
17

66
19

,6
69

.9
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

19
,6

69
.9

5
19

,6
69

.9
5

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
re

co
g

n
is

ed
 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

an
d

/o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

 
co

-o
rd

in
at

o
r 

se
rv

in
g

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
u

ly
 2

01
8)

.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 &
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
  S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

24
6,

62
5.

86
20

4,
76

3.
28

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
6,

62
5.

86
20

6,
49

6.
51

41
,8

62
.5

8
0.

00

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

C
S

L/
6/

18
9A

R
ui

sl
ip

30
 K

in
gs

 E
nd

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
46

29
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

21
65

7,
67

4.
48

7,
67

4.
48

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
67

4.
48

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 M
an

or
 

F
ar

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 fu

nd
in

g.

C
S

L/
9/

19
9A

R
ui

sl
ip

41
, K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
27

92
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
34

51
9,

33
8.

43
9,

33
8.

43
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

33
8.

43
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 M

an
or

 
F

ar
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

. S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fu
nd

in
g.

C
S

L/
10

/2
00

B
M

an
or

F
or

m
er

 R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 1

45
39

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

21
02

5,
20

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 n

ea
ry

 b
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

en
tr

e.
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

fu
nd

in
g.

 C
S

L/
11

/2
05

B
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

27
7,

13
1.

54
27

7,
13

1.
54

26
4,

13
4.

80
26

4,
13

4.
80

0.
00

12
,9

96
.7

4
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f l
ei

su
re

, 
yo

ut
h 

an
d/

or
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 E

as
co

te
 a

nd
 E

as
t R

ui
sl

ip
 

w
ar

d 
bo

un
da

ry
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
. £

26
5k

 
fr

om
 th

is
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 
po

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 1

/0
9/

20
11

).
 W

or
ks

 b
eg

an
 o

n 
si

te
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2,
 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

01
2/

13
.

C
S

L/
12

/2
15

A
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

- 
11

, R
es

er
vo

ir 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

  
61

13
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
0

13
,3

38
.0

0
13

,3
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,3

38
.0

0
13

,3
38

.0
0

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 o

n 
sp

en
d.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

C
S

L/
15

/2
31

D
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 P

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

26
9,

75
0.

00
26

9,
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

26
9,

75
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

y 
or

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

le
is

ur
e,

 e
ld

er
ly

, y
ou

th
 a

nd
/o

r 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

iti
hn

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
15

.F
un

ds
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ss
 T

he
at

re
, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

 e
lig

ib
le

 s
ch

em
e 

an
d 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

C
S

L/
17

/2
38

A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

31
,6

45
.2

5
31

,6
45

.2
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
,6

45
.2

5
31

,6
45

.2
5

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

sc
he

m
es

 o
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. F

ur
th

er
 

£1
6,

13
5.

84
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 5
0%

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
F

un
ds

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

y 
at

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.

C
S

L/
18

/2
38

B
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

3,
26

8.
46

3,
26

8.
46

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
26

8.
46

3,
26

8.
46

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 
lib

ra
ry

 b
oo

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 39



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
C

S
L/

19
/2

37
A

E
as

tc
ot

e
B

is
ho

p 
R

am
se

y 
S

ch
oo

l (
lo

w
er

 s
ite

),
 

E
as

tc
ot

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
19

73
1/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

14
42

24
,1

30
.1

4
24

,1
30

.1
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
,1

30
.1

4
24

,1
30

.1
4

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

.F
un

ds
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
si

on
 o

f a
 n

ew
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 R
A

F
 

E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

C
S

L/
22

/2
41

B
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

9a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
3,

25
0.

00
3,

25
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

25
0.

00
3,

25
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

pr
il 

20
16

).

C
S

L/
23

/2
43

A
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 T
al

ly
 H

o 
P

.H
, W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 8

41
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

91
3&

91
4

14
,3

00
.0

0
14

,3
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,3

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

(J
un

e 
20

18
).

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

yc
lin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 F

ie
ld

 E
nd

 S
ch

oo
l, 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

fo
rm

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

C
S

L/
29

/2
63

A
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

67
08

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
14

19

35
6.

03
35

6.
03

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

35
6.

03
35

6.
03

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
to

 li
br

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 li
br

ar
y 

bo
ok

s 
in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its

C
S

L/
35

/2
82

E
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
Ly

on
 C

ou
rt

,2
8-

30
 P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
   

   
  6

68
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

2,
26

3.
48

2,
26

3.
48

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
26

3.
48

2,
26

3.
48

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d/

or
 li

br
ar

y 
bo

ok
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a.
  F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 to

 b
e 

20
19

).

C
S

L/
36

/2
99

B
C

av
en

di
sh

16
1 

E
lli

ot
 A

ve
 (

fm
r 

S
ou

th
bo

ur
ne

 D
ay

 
C

en
tr

e)
, R

ui
sl

ip
.

66
03

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
10

60

95
5.

56
95

5.
56

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

95
5.

56
95

5.
56

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

lib
ra

ry
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 li
br

ar
y 

bo
ok

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ea

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.

C
S

L/
37

/2
99

C
C

av
en

di
sh

16
1 

E
lli

ot
 A

ve
 (

fm
r 

S
ou

th
bo

ur
ne

 D
ay

 
C

en
tr

e)
, R

ui
sl

ip
.

66
03

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
10

60

11
,0

28
.9

5
11

,0
28

.9
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,0

28
.9

5
11

,0
28

.9
5

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
ar

ea
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

C
S

L
/3

8/
30

1C
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
37

-4
5 

D
u

ck
s 

H
ill

 R
d

, N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

   
 

59
21

4/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
17

66
1,

37
5.

61
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

37
5.

61
1,

37
5.

61
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d

/o
r 

lib
ra

ry
 b

o
o

ks
 s

er
vi

n
g

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

ih
n

 5
 y

ea
r 

o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
u

ly
 2

01
8)

.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

67
5,

00
5.

93
67

3,
63

0.
32

26
4,

13
4.

80
26

4,
13

4.
80

0.
00

41
0,

87
1.

13
91

,6
11

.4
8

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

T
O

T
A

L
92

1,
63

1.
79

87
8,

39
3.

60
26

4,
13

4.
80

26
4,

13
4.

80
0.

00
65

7,
49

6.
99

29
8,

10
7.

99

1,
37

5.
61

0.
00

  P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
/4

6/
17

6B
N

or
th

w
oo

d
F

or
m

er
 T

ru
e 

Lo
ve

rs
' K

no
t P

ub
lic

 
H

ou
se

, R
ic

km
an

sw
or

th
 R

oa
d,

 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
 2

77
17

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

14
40

21
,1

95
.0

0
21

,1
95

.0
0

3,
04

8.
04

3,
04

8.
04

0.
00

18
,1

46
.9

6
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t "
T

he
 G

ra
ve

l P
its

" 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 A
re

a 
of

fic
er

 is
 d

ra
w

in
g 

up
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 to
 

be
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
at

 th
is

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
ch

em
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t T
he

 G
ra

ve
l P

its
.(

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

9/
20

10
).

 £
3,

04
8 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 a
n 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
bo

ar
d,

 fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

ks
 p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 fo

r 
20

13
/1

4.

E
/4

7/
17

7B
M

an
or

41
-5

5,
 W

in
dm

ill
 H

ill
, R

ui
sl

ip
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
f.4

82
83

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

23
53

38
,2

58
.3

9
38

,2
58

.3
9

35
,1

12
.3

7
35

,1
12

.3
7

0.
00

3,
14

6.
02

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

n 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

.  
T

hi
s 

su
m

 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
£8

k 
fo

r 
bi

ns
 a

nd
 b

en
ch

es
 a

nd
 £

30
k 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 s

pa
ce

.  
F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(2
4 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
) 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
dr

aw
in

g 
up

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 fo

r 
W

ar
re

nd
er

 P
ar

k.
 F

un
ds

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t W

ar
re

nd
er

 
P

ar
k 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

9/
20

10
).

 W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

et
e 

D
ec

 1
2,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

E
/5

7/
20

5D
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

11
8,

80
3.

95
11

8,
80

3.
95

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
8,

80
3.

95
11

8,
80

3.
95

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

ou
td

oo
r 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r 
pi

tc
h 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

00
0m

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 

th
e 

la
nd

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.

E
/6

0/
21

5C
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

- 
11

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
   

   
61

13
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
0

28
,9

94
.7

6
28

,9
94

.7
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
,9

94
.7

6
28

,9
94

.7
6

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e/
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y.

 F
u

n
d

s
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 p
la

yg
ro

u
n

d
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 a
t 

R
u

is
lip

 
L

id
o

, C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 (

31
/1

0/
13

).
 N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s 
o

n
 s

p
en

d
.

E
/6

1/
21

7B
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

34
  H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
 

25
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

23
91

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

ec
re

at
io

n/
op

en
 

sp
ac

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 40



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
E

/6
2/

23
1E

R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 p
ar

k)
, 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

.
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

14
6,

87
9.

75
14

6,
87

9.
75

15
,9

19
.5

6
0.

00
15

,9
19

.5
6

13
0,

96
0.

19
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
 c

om
m

ut
ed

 s
um

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
of

 th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 1
0 

ye
ar

s.
 S

pe
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
s 

st
ip

ul
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

le
ga

l 
ag

re
em

en
t.

£4
4,

06
3 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 c
os

t o
f 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t I
ck

en
ha

m
 P

ar
k 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
7/

11
/2

01
2)

. 
S

p
en

d
to

w
ar

d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
20

12
/1

3.

E
/6

3/
23

1F
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 p

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

27
,2

71
.1

7
2,

55
9.

76
27

,2
71

.1
7

2,
72

8.
83

0.
00

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r 

w
or

ks
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
at

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 T

ra
il 

w
hi

ch
 li

es
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
).

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

th
e 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 T

ra
il 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
28

/2
/2

01
3)

.
S

ch
em

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 S

ep
t 

20
13

. A
w

ai
ti

n
g

 in
vo

ic
es

E
/6

4/
23

8E
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
.  

61
57

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

 
60

,1
25

.9
7

60
,1

25
.9

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
60

,1
25

.9
7

60
,1

25
.9

7
£2

9,
46

7 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
50

%
 o

f t
he

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

si
on

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
or

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

. F
irs

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
.F

ur
th

er
 £

30
,6

58
.1

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 5
0%

 
of

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

E
/6

5/
23

7C
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
co

te
 R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.
19

73
1/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

14
42

80
,4

31
.3

1
80

,4
31

.3
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

80
,4

31
.3

1
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
of

f s
ite

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f f
or

m
al

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

E
/6

6/
23

9D
E

as
co

te
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
co

te
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
.  

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

5,
17

8.
88

4,
87

8.
88

30
0.

00
4,

82
1.

12
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t a

nd
/o

r 
na

tu
re

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

 a
t H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 W
oo

ds
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. 

F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

 a
t H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 
W

oo
ds

 N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

16
/3

/1
2)

. 
W

o
rk

s 
o

n
 g

o
in

g
.

E
/6

8/
24

1D
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

8a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
8,

47
8.

00
8,

47
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8,

47
8.

00
8,

47
8.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
iti

hn
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t(
A

pr
il 

20
16

)

E
/7

0/
24

3C
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
m

r 
T

al
ly

 H
o 

P
H

, W
es

t E
nd

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 8
41

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
91

3&
91

4
28

,9
67

.0
0

28
,9

67
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
28

,9
67

.0
0

28
,9

67
.0

0
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

(J
un

e 
20

18
).

E
/7

1/
25

0
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

La
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

D
ow

ne
 B

ar
ns

 F
ar

m
, 

W
es

t E
nd

 R
oa

d,
 W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
N

or
th

ol
t. 

   
   

   
22

92
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
24

75

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 in

st
al

m
en

ts
 to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f T

en
 A

cr
es

 W
oo

d 
N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 
st

af
fin

g,
 tr

ee
 &

 r
iv

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

te
er

s'
 to

ol
s 

&
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 1
1 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 
(A

ug
us

t 2
02

1)
. £

15
,0

00
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
ng

oi
ng

 m
an

ge
m

en
t 

w
or

ks
 a

t t
he

 r
es

er
ve

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

7/
11

/2
01

2)
. 

S
p

en
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

st
o

ck
 f

en
ci

n
g

 a
t 

th
e 

re
se

rv
e.

E
/7

8/
28

2A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
Ly

on
 C

ou
rt

, 2
8-

30
 P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
 6

68
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 in
st

al
m

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

of
f s

ite
 n

at
ur

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. E

st
im

at
ed

 ti
m

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

20
19

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
u

n
d

s
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ec
o

lo
g

ic
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
P

in
n

 
M

ea
d

o
w

s 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 3
1/

10
/1

3)
.

E
/8

6/
30

5B
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
L

o
n

d
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
l o

f 
T

h
eo

lo
g

y,
 G

re
en

 
L

an
e,

 N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

10
11

2/
A

P
P

/2
01

2/
20

57

30
,6

09
.9

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

,6
09

.9
0

0.
00

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

te
n

n
is

 
co

u
rt

s 
w

it
h

in
 N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

. N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s.

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  S
U

B
 -

64
4,

74
4.

03
61

4,
13

4.
13

91
,5

30
.0

2
45

,5
99

.0
5

48
,4

90
.7

3
55

3,
21

4.
01

26
2,

36
9.

68

30
,6

09
.9

0
45

,9
30

.9
7

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
/9

/1
84

C
   

   
 *

55
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
31

-4
6,

 P
em

br
ok

e 
R

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 

59
81

6/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
28

96
21

,6
75

.1
0

21
,6

75
.1

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,6
75

.1
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 
m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y

01
/0

7/
20

15
 

m
us

t b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
K

in
g

 E
d

w
ar

d
s 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

tr
e,

 R
u

is
lip

, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.

H
/1

1/
19

5B
   

 *
57

R
ui

sl
ip

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
94

3,
15

6.
00

3,
15

6.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
15

6.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/1

2/
19

7B
   

 *
58

R
ui

sl
ip

W
in

dm
ill

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
11

92
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
32

11
,4

40
.0

0
11

,4
40

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,4

40
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
U

xb
rid

ge
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

F
eb

 2
01

4)
. E

ar
m

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

K
in

g
 E

d
w

ar
d

s 
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
tr

e,
 R

u
is

lip
, s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 
ap

p
ro

va
l.

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 41



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
H

/1
5/

20
5F

   
 *

65
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

18
5,

96
8.

23
18

5,
96

8.
23

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
5,

96
8.

23
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

an
d 

E
as

t R
ui

sl
ip

 w
ar

d 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

r 
an

y 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

w
ar

d 
w

he
re

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
at

te
nd

.F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

. E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 a
t 

S
o

u
th

co
te

 C
lin

ic
, R

u
is

lip
, s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 a
p

p
ro

va
l.

H
/1

9/
23

1G
   

*7
1

R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 P
ar

k)
, 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

.
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

19
3,

30
5.

00
19

3,
30

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

19
3,

30
5.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

. 
(N

ov
em

be
r 

20
17

).
 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 t
o

 G
P

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 W
al

la
se

y 
C

re
sc

en
t,

 Ic
ke

n
h

am
, s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 a
p

p
ro

va
l.

H
/2

0/
23

8F
 *

72
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
 F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

31
,4

41
.9

9
31

,4
41

.9
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
,4

41
.9

9
0.

00
£1

5,
40

9 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
50

%
 o

f t
he

 h
ea

lth
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 F
irs

t i
ns

ta
lm

en
t t

o 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

. £
16

,0
32

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 5

0%
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n.
 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

Ju
ne

 2
01

8.

H
/2

1/
23

7D
 *

73
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

22
,4

55
.8

8
22

,4
55

.8
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
,4

55
.8

8
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
U

xb
rid

ge
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y
20

16
.

H
/2

2/
23

9E
 *

74
E

as
tc

ot
e

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
94

 &
 

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
25

04

7,
36

3.
00

7,
36

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
36

3.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
iti

es
 in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/2

4/
18

4A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
31

-4
6 

P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

 
59

81
6/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

28
96

49
,6

01
.5

3
49

,6
01

.5
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
,6

01
.5

3
0.

00
F

un
ds

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
di

ni
ng

 c
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

N
or

th
w

oo
d 

an
d 

R
ui

sl
ip

 e
ld

er
ly

 p
er

so
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

 F
un

ds
 n

ot
sp

en
t b

y 
1/

07
/2

01
5 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
. F

un
ds

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 S

oc
ia

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

 P
or

tfo
lio

 fr
om

 C
S

L/
5/

18
4A

.

H
/2

8/
26

3D
  *

81
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

pl
ot

 A
).

67
08

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
14

19

3,
35

3.
86

3,
35

3.
86

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
35

3.
86

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 n

ew
 h

ea
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 

(s
ee

 le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 

H
/3

4/
28

2F
   

   
  *

92
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

m
r 

Ly
on

 C
ou

rt
, 2

8-
30

 P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

 .
66

98
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

15
,0

31
.2

5
15

,0
31

.2
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0

31
.2

5
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 h

ea
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ar

ea
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 h
ea

lth
 p

re
m

is
es

 to
 

m
ee

t i
nc

re
as

ed
 p

at
ie

nt
 n

um
be

rs
, n

ew
 h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 lo
ca

l 
le

ve
l, 

an
y 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
om

pe
ns

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

es
tim

at
ed

 to
 

be
 2

01
9)

.

H
/3

5/
28

2G
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

m
r 

Ly
on

 C
ou

rt
, 2

8-
30

 P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.
66

98
95

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

30
49

40
,5

28
.0

5
40

,5
28

.0
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
,5

28
.0

5
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 th
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ub

si
di

ze
d 

ho
us

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 s
oc

ia
l l

an
dl

or
d 

to
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ho
 c

an
't 

af
fo

rd
 to

 r
en

t o
r 

bu
y 

ho
us

es
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 th
e 

op
en

 m
ar

ke
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 to

 b
e 

20
19

).

H
/3

6/
29

9D
   

*9
4

C
av

en
di

sh
16

1 
E

lli
ot

 A
ve

 (
fm

r 
S

ou
th

bo
ur

ne
 D

ay
 

C
en

tr
e)

, R
ui

sl
ip

.
66

03
3/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

10
60

9,
00

1.
79

9,
00

1.
79

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
00

1.
79

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t i

nc
re

as
ed

 p
at

ie
nt

 n
um

be
rs

, n
ew

 h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

om
pe

ns
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
lo

ss
 o

f 
a 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.

H
/3

7/
30

1E
   

  *
95

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

37
-4

5 
D

u
ck

s 
H

ill
 R

d
, N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
   

 
59

21
4/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

17
66

12
,9

58
.8

4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
12

,9
58

.8
4

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 h

ea
lt

h
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 p

re
m

is
es

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 p
at

ie
n

t 
n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
, a

n
y 

n
ew

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 
co

m
p

en
sa

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
h

ea
lt

h
 f

ac
ili

ty
 c

au
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
u

ly
 2

01
8)

.

S
O

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

60
7,

28
0.

52
59

4,
32

1.
68

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

60
7,

28
0.

52
0.

00

12
,9

58
.8

4
0.

00

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
06

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
7,

46
9,

03
1.

51
7,

20
6,

58
7.

94
2,

39
5,

42
3.

98
1,

85
2,

99
5.

05
54

4,
98

8.
69

5,
07

3,
60

7.
53

2,
19

1,
20

6.
14

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 42



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3 
(N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a)

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

13
 / 

20
14

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
06

/1
3

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
3

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

3
G

R
A

N
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
7,

61
4,

60
4.

61
7,

33
8,

01
4.

58
2,

47
3,

77
9.

68
1,

92
8,

92
2.

75
56

5,
41

6.
69

5,
14

0,
82

4.
93

2,
19

1,
20

6.
14

27
6,

59
0.

03
54

4,
85

6.
93

2,
94

9,
61

8.
79

2,
35

8,
35

7.
76

*2
4:

 P
T/

25
£3

7,
42

5.
09

re
as

on
ab

le
 ti

m
e 

lim
it 

fo
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 w

ith
ou

t o
w

ne
rs

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t h

as
 la

ps
ed

.
*3

2:
 P

T2
78

/4
6

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*4
9:

PT
27

8/
63

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*5
5:

 H
/9

/1
84

C
£2

1,
67

5.
10

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 P

rim
ar

y 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*5

7:
H1

1/
19

5B
£3

,1
56

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*5
8:

H1
2/

19
7B

£1
1,

44
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 P
rim

ar
y 

He
al

th
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*6
2:

PT
/2

78
/7

7/
19

7
£2

3,
00

0.
00

he
ld

 a
s 

se
cu

rit
y 

fo
r t

he
 d

ue
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

r e
xe

cu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ks
.

*6
5:

 H
15

/2
05

F
£1

84
,6

53
.2

3
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 P
rim

ar
y 

He
al

th
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*7

1:
H/

19
/2

31
G

£1
93

,3
05

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 P

rim
ar

y 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*7

2:
H/

20
/2

38
F

£3
1,

44
1.

99
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*7

3 
H/

21
/2

37
D

£2
2,

45
5.

88
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 P
rim

ar
y 

He
al

th
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*7
4 

H2
2/

23
9E

£7
,3

63
.0

0
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*7

6:
PT

/7
8/

23
8G

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*8
1:

H/
28

/2
63

D
£3

,3
53

.8
6

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*9
2:

H/
35

/2
82

F
£1

5,
03

1.
25

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*9
4:

H/
36

/2
99

D 
£9

,0
01

.7
9

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*9
5:

H/
37

/3
01

E
£1

2,
95

8.
84

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

£5
91

,2
61

.0
3

NO
TE

S

Th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

of
 fu

nd
s 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 m

us
t b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
w

or
ks

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 e
ac

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Bo
ld

 fi
gu

re
s 

in
di

ca
te

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Bo
ld

 a
nd

 s
tri

ke
-th

ro
ug

h 
te

xt
 in

di
ca

te
s 

ke
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
Ca

bi
ne

t r
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 q

ua
rte

r's
 fi

gu
re

s.

* D
en

ot
es

 fu
nd

s 
th

e 
Co

un
ci

l i
s 

un
ab

le
 to

 s
pe

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 (t
ot

al
s 

£5
91

,2
61

.0
3)

In
co

m
e 

fig
ur

es
 fo

r s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

in
 s

ha
de

d 
ce

lls
 in

di
ca

te
 w

he
re

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
he

ld
 in

 in
te

re
st

 b
ea

rin
g 

ac
co

un
ts

.

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 9

A
pp

en
di

x 
1_

pr
oj

ec
t f

in
an

ce
 u

pd
at

e 
fo

r 
30

th
 S

ep
 2

01
3 

(n
or

th
) 

(2
)

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68


	Agenda
	5 Ickenham Manor House - 32002/APP/2013/2732
	6 Ickenham Manor House - 32002/APP/2013/2733
	7 Land o/s sorting office, junction of East Way and Park Way - 59076/APP/2013/3635
	8 S 106 Quarterly Monitoring Report
	Appendix 1_project finance update for 30th Sep 2013 (north) (2)

	Plans for North Planning Committee

